™=

w

AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Tuesday, April 6, 2010
8:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
MOMENT OF SILENCE

The Chairman will ask if anyone will be recording the meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a.

March 23, 2010

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

a.

d.

Announce on April 13, 2010 a presentation will be given by the Natural Lands
Trust on the stewardship of natural areas in the Applebrook and East Goshen
Township Parks.

Announce the Chester County Commissioners have adopted a new Hazard
Mitigation Plant (HMP).

Announce The Chester County Solid Waste Authority Household Hazardous
Waste Program for 2009 has reimbursed East Goshen Township in the amount of
$3,058.73.

Announce that the Township is accepting resumes until April 15 from residents
interested in serving on the Township Advisory Committee.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a.

None

6. STAFF REPORT

a.
b.

Treasurer’s Report
Police — none

7. OLD BUSINESS

a.

Municipal Authority Funding

8. NEW BUSINESS

a.

Deer Management Committee Report

9. ANY OTHER MATTER
10. CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS OF INTEREST

a.

b.

C.

Acknowledge Goshen Friends School donation in Benson Rohrbeck’s name to
benefit the Blacksmith Shop and Plankhouse.

Acknowledge Leo Sinclair e-mail regarding the Township Residents Advisory
Group.

Acknowledge Conservancy Board letter regarding the recommendation of 100’
riparian buffer for headwater streams.

11. MEETINGS AND DATES OF IMPORTANCE

April 1, 2010 Park & Recreation 7:00 PM
April 6, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
April 7, 2010 Planning Commission 7:00 PM

April 8, 2010 Historical Commission 7:00 PM



April 12, 2010
April 13, 2010
April 14, 2010
April 19 - 21, 2010

April 19, 2010

April 27, 2010

Municipal Authority 7:00 PM

Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
PSATS Convention

Board of Supervisors 10:00 AM

Meeting will be held in the Rose Garden Room at the Hershey
Hotel in Hershey, PA.
Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM

12. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

13. ADJOURNMENT



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
WORKSHOP

Tuesday
April 6, 2010

1. Review meeting agenda (invoices and minutes are part of
agenda)

Emergency Services Reimbursement

Resolutions adopted as Ordinances

Review Deer Ordinance

Water Meters Inspections

Applebrook Park Entrance

Action List

Any Other Matter

. Liaison Reports

0. Subdivisions/Land Developments/ZHB Applications

RO ~No T ~WN

Reminder —

NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES: DELIVERY DATE:

May 12, 2010 July 1, 2010
August 11, 2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011



Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

Degraded serpentine barrens in East Goshen Township Park

and wet meadow has been designated as a FrogWatch
habitat in Applebrook Park where the calls of frogs
and toads are monitored by citizen scientists and data
are entered into an online database.

The forested areas in the East Goshen Township
Park include a white pine plantation that has
become invaded by red maple and pin oak (Quercus
palustris). Shrubs and vines in this forest include
American holly (Ilex opaca), black-haw (Viburnum
prunifolium), privet (Ligustrum sp.), shrub
honeysuckle, winterberry (Ilex verticillata), Japanese
honeysuckle (Lonicera japonica) and poison ivy
(Toxicodendron radicans). Sensitive fern and Japanese
stiltgrass (Microstegium vimineum) grow along edge
areas. A red maple palustrine forest occurs north
and northeast of the tennis courts in East Goshen
Township Park. Interspersed within this forest is an

NATURAL LANDS TRUST

upland component of hickories (Carya spp.), red oak,
and black gum {Nyssa sylvatica).

A swath of degraded serpentine barrens
stretches across the eastern half of East Goshen
Township Park and includes two areas of exposed
serpentine bedrock — one along Paoli Pike that
features an old quarry and a second in the middle
section of the park. These barrens are underlain by
the same bedrock formation that supports the nearby
Sugartown and Hershey Mill Barrens. Serpentine
barrens are rare communities characterized by soil
nutrient deficiencies and high metal concentrations.
Only a select group of plant species (several of which
are rare, including the globally-rare fameflower) are
able to survive in these unusual conditions. The
fragments of serpentine barrens in East Goshen
Township Park have become degraded because

fl ﬁblé



?562)1‘4

Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

accumulations of organic matter are buffering

the toxic effects of the bedrock, allowing more
common species to invade the barrens. Current
woody invaders include red maple, white pine (Pinus
strobus), black walnut, staghorn sumac (Rhus typhina),
Eastern red-cedar {(Juniperus virginiana), greenbrier
(Smilax sp.), wineberry (Rubus phoenicolasius),
Japanese honeysuckle, and multiflora rose.

Water Resources

Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks fall
within the Upper Ridley Creek subbasin of the
Ridley Creek Wartershed. The East Branch Ridley - AT
Creck flows from north to south through Applebrook Spring in Applebrook Park
Park. First order tributaries of this creek bisect East

Goshen Township Park and the southern portion of Current Use and Stewardship
Applebrook Park (see Environmental Features map).

Creeks in this part of the Ridley Creek Watershed Applebrook Park was st aside as open space with
easily accessible trails to encourage passive recreational

use by the residents of the township. Current
stewardship prioriries for the site include protecting
and enhancing the natural habitats along the riparian
corridor and continuing to provide a destination for
passive recreational uses. East Goshen Township Park
provides faciliries for active recreational uses (playing
fields, rennis and basketball courts, children’s playing
areas, and a fitness circuit area). A stewardship priority
for this park includes enhancing the forest areas near
the northwestern corner of the property. The township
should also consider the feasibility of restoring the
serpentine barrens.

3

are designated by the Pennsylvania Department
of Environmental Protection as high quality trout
stocking fisheries.

T SN . | rd ’I’ -~
“| 2 Apphbrack Pak (+/: 100 acres) & -
| CORast Gosten Pack (/- 55 acxes) | _

0 National Wellinds Inventary 1
] Hipdsic Sols g
LINaturad Aseas Inventory (ENDE -
" | A F1c0dptains

Stewardship Issues, Opportunities
and Recommendations

The following stewardship issues and opportunities
were observed during our site visit to Applebrook and
East Goshen Township Parks on December 10, 2009.
They are described in the context of two overall
stewardship goals for the natural areas:

1. To maintain a safe and enjoyable environment
for passive (Applebrook Park) and acrive (East
Goshen Township Park) recreation; and

2. To protect and enhance native plant communities
- to support resident and migratory wildlife.

s Ensvironmental Features e

o APPLEBROOK AND EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PARKS d‘;"
Honest Lares Truz Tax TD: 53-4-89.1
feieciadionh ol Eart Gotben, Cherter Camy, PA ° >,

8 NATURAL LANDS TRUST



We have provided a summary of issues and
opportunities for stewardship in the parks that are
followed by recommendations to address the issue or
fulfill the opportunity.

Invasive Plants

A ubiquitous problem encountered in the stewardship
of natural lands in southeastern Pennsylvania —and
increasingly recognized as a threar worldwide — is
the presence of invasive plant species. An invasive
species is one that rapidly spreads and outcomperes
multiple native species, chiefly because of the absence
of predators, pathogens, and herbivores that keep
it in check in its native range. Most invasive plants
are particularly well adapted to colonize disturbed
areas. In southeastern Pennsylvania, disturbance
from human activities, particularly sprawl, coupled
with the rich horticultural history of the southeastern
counties, has afforded numerous invasive species the
opportunity to become well established throughour
the region. Even though the occasional immigrarion
of new species into plant communities is a normal
process, the current high rate of introduction — fueled
by the planting of exotic (non-native) species for
horticulture, wildlife management, and erosion
control — is threatening the integrity of native plant
communities and lowering native biodiversity. Not
only do invasive plants alter the makeup of the plant
communities on a site, but they also may affect soil
chemistry and hydrology and are usually less beneficial
to wildlife than the native plants they replace,
contributing further to the loss of biodiversity.

The narrow riparian corridor in Applebrook Park
is heavily impacted by invasive plants because of
the high availability of light. Vines (narive grape,
Japanese honeysuckle, oriental bittersweet)
are commonly seen climbing info canopy and
understory trees bordering the East Branch Ridley
Creek. Aggressive vines can greatly raise a tree's
vulnerability to blowdown through the increased
weight (that elevates the tree’s center of gravity)
and by the vast increase in surface area (that acts to
collect wind, ice, and snow). Vines can also smother
tree seedlings and prevent them from reaching the
canopy to replace trees felled by old age, windthrow,
or pathogens. Heavy invasions of multiflora rose are

NATURAL LANDS TRUST

Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Repott

also impacting most of the riparian corridor in this
park and compromising wildlife habitat values.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Since the diversity of native species in a system is not
only vital to providing suitable habitat for resident
and migratory wildlife, but also contributes to an
enjoyable visitor experience for community residents,
we suggest the following measures to control invasive
plant species on the property. In general, it is best

to address invasive plant control with a top-down
(starting in the canopy and working down through
understory, shrub, and groundcover layers), least-
first strategy (starting in the least impacted areas).
The “Invasive Vegetation Management” section

of the Natural Lands Trust Stewardship Handbook

for Natural Lands in Southeastern Pennsylvania

(2008) provides guidelines for monitoring and
controlling invasive plants typical of the sourheastern
Pennsylvania landscape. The following invasive
control recommendations for Applebrook Park, a
higher priority for invasive species management than
East Goshen Township Park, are presented in general
otder of priority:

1) Cut vines climbing into canopy trees. Oriental
bittersweet vines should be cut and the
stumps treated with a systemic herbicide (e.g.,
glyphosate), if possible. Because grape vines
are beneficial for native wildlife, only cur these
vines when they are compromising the strucrural
integrity of native trees. Cut stumps of grape
vines can be left to resprout. Care should be
taken not to cut poison ivy vines unless they are
close enough to paths to warrant removal to limit
public exposure. Poison ivy is a native species
that benefits wildlife and it rarely becomes large
enough to impact canopy trees.

2) Control Japanese honeysuckle in the forest
using a foliar treatment of glyphosate herbicide.
This is particularly effective on warm days in
the late fall and winter months when the leaves
of this species remain green and nearby native
{non-target) species are dormant and will not be
affected by the treatment.



Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

Vines in canopy tree along the East Branch Ridley Creek

3) Improve the integrity of the riparian forest buffer

10

by controlling the invasive trees (European
alder) and shrubs (multiflora rose and shrub
honeysuckle) along the creek. The shrub

species can be cut to the stump and a glyphosate
herbicide approved for aquaric use (e.g., Rodeo)
can be applied ro the cur stump. Alcernarively,
after cutting, these shrubs can be left to resprout
and the young foliage treated with a glyphosate
herbicide. European alder can be controlled
with a foliar spray of glyphosate (e.g., Accord)

at %—1%% or with a basal bark treatment of
20-25% triclopyr solution mixed with basal oil. If
a brush mower is used to cut invasive shrubs, care
should be taken to avoid disturbance of nearby
native species such as silky dogwood.

Thicket of multiflora rose covered with Japanese
honeysuckle along East Branch Ridley Creek

4) In gaps where invasive trees and shrubs have been
removed, replant with narive species to improve
wildlife habirar value and protect exposed slopes
from erosion. Red maple, American sycamore,
blackgum, silky dogwood, shrub willow, and
buttonbush would be appropriate native trees
and shrubs for replanting. Additional suggestions
for native plantings are included in the “Narive
Plant Materials” section of the Natural Lands
Trust Stewardship Handbook for Natural Lands in
Southeastern Pennsylvania (2008).

5) Remove any small “islands” of invasive trees and
shrubs in lawn areas on the property that provide
seed sources for nearby natural areas.

6) Control garlic mustard in the groundcover of
the forests by pulling, bagging, and removing
plants from the site before seed set in the spring.
This is a good spring activity for volunteers of all
ages and should be started as soon as possible to
prevent further spread. :

Any individual using herbicides to control invasive
plants on property used by the public should be certified
as a Commercial or Public Pesticide Applicator by

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (see http:/fwww.
pested.psu.edufapplicators). Contractors and volunteers
involved with invasive plant management should be
able to distinguish native species from invasive species.
Only herbicides approved for aquatic use should be
used near streams and in wetland areas.

NATURAL LANDS TRUST

r\)sba

LN



Water Quality

Riparian forests provide many benefits to streams and

wetland systems including:

1. Buffering adjoining land uses that may generate
run-off and cause erosion;

2. Anchoring streamside soils and absorbing
nutrients that contribute to water quality
degradation;

3. Shading surface waters and providing habitat for
a greater diversity of native aquatic species; and

4. Depositing twigs and limbs that offer structures
and shelters for a variety of fishes and aquatic
organisms.

Impacts to the riparian forests in Applebrook Park
should be carefully managed to enhance the wetland
system and to realize the many wildlife benefits and
ecosystem setvices these forests provide.

RECOMMENDATIONS

¢ Consider increasing the width of the riparian forest

natural habitat in Applebrook Park to enhance
the benefits of a vegetated buffer. Using species

Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

that already exist at the site are most suitable for
planting as a riparian buffer. Silver maple, red
maple, American sycamore, and blackgum are
recommended tree species; silky dogwood and
winterberry are preferred shrubs. Native trees and
shrubs that would be appropriate in upland and
edge areas of the buffer and would also provide
aesthetic appeal for park visitors include redbud,
shadbush, and flowering dogwood. Another option
is to convert part of the buffer to a native meadow
either through planting of meadow species (native
grasses and wildflowers) or by limiting mowing
along the vegetated buffer to once or twice each
year. Recommendations for native plant species
suitable for a riparian buffer are included in the
“Native Plant Materials” section of the Natural
Lands Trust Stewardship Handbook for Natural Lands
in Southeastern Pennsylvania (2008). Planted trees
should be one- to two-inch caliper in size to ensure
high survival rates. Protect newly planted trees
from deer browse using tree shelters for plants less
than 6 feet in height. For trees over 6 feet in height,
tree wraps will protect trees from buck rubbing.

Island of invasive shrubs and vines

NATURAL LANDS TRUST

11

Hsz)!g



Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Srewardship Report

Native Habitat Restoration

Applebrook Park contains extensive open areas that
are currently managed as lawn. An alternative cover
for areas that are not utilized by the public is narive
meadow. Native meadows are characterized by a
diverse structure and composition of short and tall
grasses and native wildflowers that provide feeding
and nesting habitat for declining grassland birds (e.g.,
Eastern Meadowlark, Bobolink) and small mammals,
as well as nectar sources for numerous butterflies and
other insects. Native meadow species are naturally
adapted to the soils and climate of our region and
can, if necessary, survive on very little rain (and

no irrigation). Once established, native meadows
usually require just one mowing each year to limit

pplebrook Park (+/- 100 acres)
wrd East Goshen Pack (+/- 55 acces)
Parcel Boundaries

= Watecways

o

\lmn! Larsk: Tron

1031 B Ml R Medis BA 19063
610-353.5587 = wownadardsa

remove uld
wire fcncmg

potential nau\ e
me:dow slte
remove residual |
farm structure

e potcnu:llna ‘
/éf

N *"

E

i,‘-»-«*jf“"\ ] \

poten tlal n

¢
i mcnduw i

TS \E\

Stewardship Opportunities

APPLEBROOK AND EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PARKS

Eat Goshen, Chestes County, PA

12

llsbfg

encroachment by trees and shrubs. Occasional spot
herbicide treatments are also necessaty to manage
invasive species.

The degraded serpentine barrens in the northern
part of East Goshen Township Park (sce Stewardship
Opportunities map) also offer a native habitat
restoration opportunity that could provide both
ecological and educational benefits.

RECOMMENDATIONS

¢ Consider limiting mowing in the wet lawn areas in
Applebrook Park (e.g., the southernmost extension
of the park and the area between the two branches
of a headwater creek, shown on the Stewardship
Opportunities map) to once each year, preferably
in late winter. Reducing the mowing frequency
will not only favor native meadow species and
prevent soil disturbance during the warmer wet
seasons, but will also offer more visual diversity
and interest for park visitors. Other areas of the
park thar are not used by the public could also
be enhanced as native meadows. For example,
a once-yearly mowing regime (late winter when
the ground is frozen) could be initiated in the wet
meadow on the east side of the East Branch Ridley
Creek near the middle of Applebrook Park (see
Stewardship Opportunities map).

¢ There are several options for restoring the
temporary matetials storage area in Applebrook
Park once it is no longer needed. The township
could consider creating a public use hub in this
area where a kiosk, benches, and picnic tables
could be installed. A kiosk could display a trail
map, photos of wildlife that may be seen during
patticular seasons, and announcements of
upcoming volunteer events. In areas not used as
a public use hub, a native meadow habitat and/
ot native plant demonstration gardens could
be established. The most effective approach to
establishing a native meadow is to eliminate
existing vegetation using herbicides and replanting
with native meadow species. Meadows can then be
seeded with desirable species using a no-till drill.
A no-till drill is equipped to plant the fluffy warm-
season grass seeds thar are difficult to sow using
conventional methods. A no-till drill also limits

NATURAL LANDS TRUST



|7>031§

Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

Wet lawn area near southern
boundary of Applebrook Park
provides an opportunity for
conversion to a native meadow

Potential site for native
meadow installation
between two branches
of a headwater creek

in the southern part of
Applebrook Park

Temporary storage area for
trail materials that could be
converted to a public use
hub surrounded by a native
meadow and/or native plant
demonstration gardens.

NATURAL LANDS TRUST 13



Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

0ld quarry within degraded serpentine barrens
(East Goshen Township Park)

soil disturbance and the establishment of invasive
plant species.

¢ Consider developing a restoration plan for the
serpentine barrens in East Goshen Township Park.
Although these barrens are currently degraded
with no rare species present, it is likely that
seeds of rare plants still exist within the mineral
soil. Potential restoration activities include
removal of existing vegetation and organic soil
through scraping and prescribed fire to expose
the serpentine bedrock. A restoration plan will
determine the extent of potential serpentine
communities and a prescription of restoration
activities.

Wildlife Enhancement

Additional opportunities for enhancing the wildlife
habitat in Applebrook Park are listed below.

RECOMMENDATIONS

¢ Consider installing Bluebird nesting boxes on the
edge of the lawn areas in Applebrook Park. See
attached Natural Lands Trust publication Bluebird
Nesting Boxes for tips about placement and
maintenance of these structures.

¢ Consider installing nesting boxes for Wood Duck
in more isolated areas of the riparian corridor

14

(40

in Applebrook Park. See attached articles on
this subject — “Building and Placing Nesting
Structures” and “Breaking Out of the Box”.

Hazards

Short segments of the paved trails in Applebrook
and East Goshen Township Parks are bordered by
trees. Some of these trees could decline over the
years from construction impacts. There are also trees
on township property near Paoli Pike and the access
road to the parking area and adjacent development.
The township is responsible for the monitoring and
removal of hazard trees (trees that due to structural
defects could fall in part or whole on a “target”
such as a road, residence, or person). If not already
in place, the township should initiate an annual
monitoring program for trees along the roads and trails
(particularly in areas — benches, interpretive signs —
where people congregate or stop for extended periods)
to identify potential hazard situations. See the “Hazard
Tree Monitoring Program” section in the Natural
Lands Trust Stewardship Handbook for Natural Lands in
Southeastern Pennsylvania (2008) for information about
procedures for monitoring hazard trees.

Residual structures from past activities can also
be hazards for humans (particularly free-roaming
children) and wildlife apd are unsightly.

Hazard trees next to bridge

NATURAL LANDS TRUST

4



Applebrook and East Goshen Township Parks Stewardship Report

0ld wire fencing on the east side of the creek

RECOMMENDATIONS

¢ Monitor high use areas for hazard trees by foot
once each year and following severe storms. This
is particularly important along paved walking
trails and near bridges where the roots of nearby
trees can be impacted, compromising tree health.
Ideally, a certified arborist should complete this
task and address any identified hazards through
pruning or removal. Alternatively, the township
could have a member of the public works staff
trained to identify and safely address hazard trees.
Contact Natural Lands Trust for a list of training
options in the region.

¢ Remove old wire fencing in the marsh on the
east side of the creek in Applebrook Park {see
Stewardship Opportunities map, page 11).

¢ Remove residual farm structure in the southern
portion of Applebrook Park on the west side of
the creek (see Stewardship Opportunities map,

page 11).

Environmental Education

The riparian cotridor and associated wetland
habitats and the forest fragments in Applebrook and
East Goshen Township Parks provide a diversity

of natural communities that are readily accessible.
The stewardship of these communities offers many
opportunities to connect residents of the township

NATURAL LANDS TRUST

Residual farm structure

with their natural surroundings and provide
meaningful environmental education experiences.
The following suggestions could enhance these
educational opportunities in the parks.

RECOMMENDATIONS

¢ Invite residents to participate in natural areas
restoration projects including removing invasive
plants or replanting the riparian corridor. Schedule
“workdays” on earth-friendly holidays such as
Earth Day or Arbor Day. Encourage local boy scout
troops to implement stewardship projects such as-
building and installing bluebird boxes, removing
invasive plants (cutting vines with pruners or
handsaws and pulling garlic mustard) and planting
native species.

¢ Label healthy examples of native trees along trails
with scientific and common names.

¢ Consider installing deer exclosures in the
forested areas of East Goshen Township Park to
demonstrate the effects of overabundant deer.

® Encourage local schools and environmental groups
to use the parks for nature walks and exploration.

15

Igd‘[}l)/



Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 3/18/2010
To: Board of Supervisors .
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer é

Re: Chester County Hazard Mitigation Plan

Dear Board Members,

I have been informed by the Chester County that the County Commissioners
have adopted a new Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP). The CC HMP is 131 pages long, so |
have forwarded the executive summary for your review. The entire plan is available at
the Township building or | can forward you a link to the document if you would like to
read it.

The county also needs the Township to officially adopt the HMP as our own via
resolution and they have kindly supplied a sample resolution for your consideration.

I am waiting on the CC emergency management division to forward me an
electronic version of the Flood hazard Atlas that was created to during the development
of the HMP. This electronic version of the flood Hazard Atlas will give the Township a
better idea of the number of structures in the Special Flood Hazard Areas.

There was initially a due date of march 15 but the County has informed me to

disregard the due date and to have the Board adopt a resolution as soon as your
schedule allows.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\Chester County Hazard Mitigation Plan\HMP Memo 03182010.doc



COMMISSIONERS DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

Carol Aichele 601 Westtown Road, Suite 012
Terence Farrell P.O. Box 2747
Kathi Cozzone West Chester, PA 19380-0990

610-344-5000
FAX: 610-344-5050

8 March 2010
Chester County Elected Municipal Officials
SUBJECT: Hazard Mitigation Planning and Grants
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Emergency Management Services Code (35 Pa.C.S. § 7503), directs every level of
government in the Commonwealth to plan to avoid disasters. This is accomplished by
adopting a FEMA-approved All Hazards Mitigation Plan (IHMP). The Chester County
Department of Emergency Services is coordinating with the FEMA and the Pennsylvania
Emergency Management Agency (PEMA) to prepare a countywide. multi-jurisdictional
HMP. One of the primary outcomes will be the identification of flood and other natural
hazard mitigation measures within Chester County’s borders.

In March of 2003, Chester County established a Pre-Disaster Mitigation Commitiee
comprised of county and various local officials. The purpose of this committee was to
create a HMP that will benefit all the residents of Chester County. This plan will be a
guide for communities to become more disaster resistant, thus making the residents and
businesses less susceptible to future disasters. In hazard mitigation planning, a key
component is to have a clear understanding of what risks exist in our communities and
what steps can be taken to prevent or lessen the impact to those risks. The development
of a HMP is an important first step in the process. The HMP provides a starting point for
assessing potential hazards and identifying cost-effective efforts that will help reduce or
eliminate the damaging impacts of a given hazard. Your participation and completion of
a HIMP will enable Chester County and participating municipalities and their citizens to
be eligible for pre-disaster as well as post-disaster hazard mitigation grant funding. The
HMP will provide each participating jurisdiction with - an understanding of its
vulnerability to identitied hazards and a means for mitigating the effects to those hazards.

Dl

)

N
TN




Available hazard mitigation grant funding includes: 1) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program:
2) Pre-Disaster Mitigation: 3) Flood Mitigation Assistance: and +4) Severe Repetitive
Loss. None of these grants are available to municipalities without an approved hazard
mitigation plan. For additional information, please refer to the attached PEMA Director
Robert P. French's letter that outlines the State’s All Hazard Mitigation Plan program.

Once adopted by Chester County and participating municipalitics, the HMP will then be
submitted to PEMA for its review and forwarded to FEMA for final approval. Once
approved, the county and participating municipalities will be eligible to apply for [ederal
funds to implement identified hazard mitigation measures, as outlined in the County’s
Multi -Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Your assistance is necessary in order for Chester County to have an all-inclusive HMP.
Please complete the attached documents (instructions contained within), prepared by the
Department of Emergency Services and seind back to the attention of Neil Lovekin.
Emergency Management Division. 601 Westtown Road. Suite 012. West Chester.
Pennsylvania 19380-0990 or via email: nlovekin@chesco.org. Please send afl completed
documents to the department by March 15. 2010 so that we can procced with the
approval process.

We appreciate your support and involvement in this mitigation process to ensure that
Chester County will be able to mitigate the effects disasters cause and to continue to
receive federal hazard mitigation funds.

Sincerely,
]
oo L ”
et Lot Corney’ T/ L z% /‘é/ e /c VIend
Carol Aichele Terence F arrell Kzithl Cozzone /
Chairman Commissioner Comm|SS|oner -
2 Attch:

1. PEMA Hazard Mitigation Program Letter
2. Chester County Municipal 1[azard Mitigation Packet

CC: Chester County Municipal Manager
Chester County Municipal Emergency Management Coordinator
Executive Director, Chester County Planning Commission




RESOLUTION 11-10

WHEREAS, the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA 2000) (P.L. 106-390) provides
an opportunity for states, Tribes and local governments to take a new and revitalized
approach to mitigation planning; and,

WHEREAS, DMA 2000 amended the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency
Assistance Act (the Act) by repealing the previous mitigation planning provisions
(Section 409) and replacing them with a new set of mitigation plan requirements (Section
322). This new section emphasizes the need for state, Tribal, and local entities to closely
coordinate mitigation planning and implementation efforts; and,

WHEREAS, DMA 2000 also established a new requirement for local mitigation plans
and authorized up to 7% of HMGP funds available to a state to be used for development
of state, Tribal, and local mitigation plans; and,

WHEREAS, HMGP funding available after a Presidential Disaster Declaration shall only
be made to municipalities having a FEMA approved Pre-Disaster Mitigation Plan in
place prior to the disaster declaration,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Chester, Commonwealth of

Pennsylvania, the adoption of the Chester County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation

Plan.

ADOPTED this 7% _day of Donod 2000

Voo Lotii

Carol Aichele, Chairman

/\, / )
V7 f"’-wc//v//z/ag /

Terence Farrell, Commissioner

Utdye () snpri—

+” [ Kathi Cozzoné[ Cdmmissioner

ATTEST:

L B At s

W. EvelylyWalker, Chief Clerk




RESOULTION NO.

A Resolution for Municipal Adoption of the
Chester County Mutli-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan

WHEREAS the Township/Borough of , Chester County, Pennsylvania is most
vulnerable to natural hazards, including flooding, severe winter weather and hurricanes/tropical
storms that may result in loss of life, property, economic hardship and threats to public health and
safety, and

Whereas the Chester County Mutli-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan h s’ﬁhgen developed by
the Chester County Board of Commissioners, the Chester County Depa fiment of Emergency
Services, other county departments, local elected officials and the %%‘i;l-» ns of Ch@ster County,
and T

, v g
WHEREAS the Chester County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Pla%;%mmends x

mitigation actlwtles that will reduce losses to life and pro érty affected by na (%ards t'; at
::s«‘"

WHEREAS, the Townshlp/Borough of : ’ckno Edges th (’ ﬁgﬁrem%ts of Section 322 of
the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 to haye an p ved azard M|t|gtle Bian as a perquisite to
receiving post-disaster Hazard Mitigatiofi; ! {tinds, and e

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED bYs <4 erwsors of the Township/Borough of

that:

afy %\ yi a Ha Mltlg lon Plan is herby adopted as the
official Hazard Mitigatior; Pt”a) ip/Barough of ,and

e The respeg}l e officials and aggnmestde\ ified in the implementation strategy of the
Chester Coﬂ}@%&ltwunsdlctlon% Hazard Mitigation Plan are herby directed to
(S8

implement th 1ended acti yas&gned to them.

Supervisor

Supervisor




pennsylvania

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

o

November 4, 2009

Mr. Edward J. Atkins

Director

Chester County Department of Emergency Services
601 Westtown Road, Suite 12

P.O. Box 2747

West Ch}g/)ter, Pennsylvania 19380-0990

A
DearWs:

Pursuant to the Emergency Management Services Code, planning to avoid disaster is
required in every level of government. A Federal Emergency Management Agency.
(FEMA)-approved All Hazard Mitigation Plan constitutes part of this regulatory compliance
process.

* FEMA regulations for local governments in the 44 Code of the Federal Regulations
(CFR) §§201.3(d)(1) and (2) and §201.6(a) require that Local Mitigation Plans (LMPs) be
initially submitted to FEMA for approval and subsequently every five years thereafter. In
accordance with hazard mitigation assistance program regulations and guidance, local
governments acting as sub-grantees, must have a FEMA-approved LMP in order to
apply for, and/or receive, project grants under the following Unified Hazard Mitigation
Assistance (UHMA) programs:

o Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP);
° Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM);

° Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA); and

o Severe Repetitive Loss (SRL).

The Administrator, at his or her discretion, may require LMPs under the Repetitive
Flood Claims (RFC) program. At which time, this policy will apply to those governments
that apply and/or receive assistance under the RFC program.

In essence, your county must have a FEMA-approved pian 1n order to receive the full
range of UHMA grant funding that could be leveraged. The Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency (PEMA) encourages you to comply with this programmatic plan
requirement, as these programs mentioned above constitute the bulk of the pre- and
post-disaster hazard mitigation assistance available to your citizens.

If you have any questions concerning these plans or this request, please contact
Mr. Thomas Hughes, CEM¥, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, at 717-651-2726 or via e-mail
at thughes@state.pa.us.

Sincerelvyl
e /?F(//
Robert P. Frefich

Director, PA Emergency Management Agency
and Homeland Security Advisor

N
NN

Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency | 2605 Interstate Drive | Harrisburg, PA 17110 | 800-Hbg-PEMA | www.pema.state.pa.us



Mr. Edward J. Atkins
November 4, 2009
Page 2

TH/djd

bee:  Mr. Jeffrey Thomas, Deputy Director for Administration
Mr, John Forr, Director, Bureau of Recovery and Mitigation
Mr. Anthony Camillocci, Director, Eastern Area Office
Mr. Thomas Hughes, Bureau of Recovery and Mitigation
File



Chester County
Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Executive Summary

1. Executive Summary

This document constitutes the Chester County Hazard Mitigation Plan (CCHMP).
The plan was developed in compliance with Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) guidelines and the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000.

Chester County is faced with numerous natural hazard risks, from drought and
extreme heat events to blizzards and winter storms. The County has experienced
losses to local economics, property, infrastructure and human life in natural hazard
events such as the extensive flooding in several townships and boroughs in September
2003 and the President’s Day Blizzard of February 2003. The Chester County Mitigation
Committee and the Chester County Department of Emergency Services recognizes the -
negative impact that these and other events can have on County residents, businesses,
government organizations, industries, and farmers. As a result, this CCHMP serves as
an important step in formalizing a mitigation strategy and general mitigation goals and
objectives for Chester County. It is the intent of this CCHMP to demonstrate a multi-
jurisdictions’ commitment to reduce risks from natural hazards and to serve as a guide
for decision-makers to commit resources to reducing the effects of natural hazards.

.-The CCHMP, represents the work of citizens, elected and appointed government
officials, business leaders, and volunteers of non-profit organizations serving as a
blueprint for protecting community assets, preserving economic viability, and saving
lives. The plan, with endorsement by FEMA and “the Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency (PEMA), will help the County prioritize and implement mitigation
projects.

The CCHMP establishes a comprehensive framework of community goals and
objectives for mitigating the human, property and monetary losses associated with
natural hazards in Chester County. The CCHMP identifies the natural hazards posing
the greatest threat to Chester County, overviews appropriate mitigation measures, and
provides a detailed Action Plan for five principle loss-mitigation goals. The goals are
general, broad-based statements that can only be achieved through the implementation
of specific objectives.

Table *1
Chester County Hazard Mitigation Plan Goals

1. Reduce flood losses within Chester County.

2. Increase disaster resistance of county and municipal facilities and infrastructure.

3. Ensure that new construction is hazard resistant and does not lead to increased
hazard risk or exacerbate effects of hazard.

4. Strengthen ability and effectiveness of response in order to reduce losses to life,
-property, and the environment.

January 2010 1 of 131




Chester County
Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Executive Summary

5. ldentify, introduce, and implement cost-effective hazard mitigation measures so as
to accomplish the county goals and objectives and to raise awareness of, and

acceptance of hazard mitigation.

The CCHMP also contains a Capabilities Assessment that provides a survey of the
existing Federal, State and County granting and funding programs available to help
finance the plan’s mitigation goals. In addition, guidance for plan monitoring and
progress reporting is also provided, along with provisions for reviewing and updating the
plan itself, when necessary.

The CCHMP includes Hazard Profiles that describe a broad range of natural hazards
that have either historically impacted Chester County or may present a threat to the
County in the future. The natural hazard profiles include: hazard identification, facility
and infrastructure identification, event history and loss estimation within Chester County.

Table *2
Chester County Hazard Mitigation Plan
Hazard Profiles

1. Floods

2. Earthquakes

3. Winter Storms

4. Tornadoes, Hurricanes and Windstorms

5. Drought and Water Supply Deficiencies

January 2010 2 of 131




610-692-7171 » g
C

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

March 18, 2010

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Mark Miller

Re: Chester County Solid Waste Auth. Grant

We received a check in the amount of $3,058.73 for participating in the Chester County Solid Waste
Authority (HHW) Household Hazardous Waste Program for 2009. The grant reimburses each
participating municipality one half of their 2009 expenses.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Recycling\Memo to BOS for 2009 reimbursements March 18.doc



Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastsoshen.org

Date: March 31, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Municipal Authority Funding

Background — The Authority has two revenue sources. The first is from the sale of sewer
capacity or tapping fees. The other was excess money for Sewer Operating.

When the Authority was created, annually 100% of any revenues in excess of expenses in sewer
operating would be turned over to the Authority. In 1998 this was reduced to 50% of any
revenues in excess of expenses and in 2008 it was eliminated entirely.

As a result the Authority’s sole source of revenue is the sale of tapping fees, which are
essentially non-existent, given that the Township is almost fully developed.

Note - The Bond money used for the RCSTP project is in a separate account.
Their normal annual operating costs are about $118,000. Attached is a copy of the 2010 Budget
currently under consideration by the Municipal Authority. The two largest expenses are $36,206

for wages (Township employees) and $32,000 for englneerlng services (preparation of the
various reports required by DEP).

They currently only have about $3,000 in their “operating” account.

Recommendation — I move that we authorize the monthly transfer of funds needed from
from sewer operating to the Municipal Authority.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Finance Dept\Budget\2010\Memo to BoS on MA Budget 033110.doc



(5082257)

(9e20ze"1)

SIX'0L10€0 139aNE ALIHOHLNY TYLIDINAW 0L02\DY g SoueUd\eIRQ

(rea'ses) {z96%02) 61211 GE1'25'E 0£5'9z1 AONVIVE ANNd ONIGNT
(690202t}  (L0L'582) (z29'0¢¢) (18Z'z8¢) (a1g'ese'e)  (zze'sov's)  (zzv'sig‘ol) L10143a-/SN1d¥NS 13N
690°912'1 101°662 219'VE 182'96¢ 110'¢58'E £V6'955°L 221'606'01 STUNLIANIAX3 VI0L]
91¥°05Z'} 000'00Z"} INYISTY dVO HIMIS OL YIISNVHL
000's¥y 0 AONN4 ONILYHILO ¥IMIS OL ¥IFASNYHL
ANN4 TVHIANTIO O HI4SNYHL
000'000'L 000'005 NOILONYLSNOD - NOILYLS dWNd VO HIOAYISIY
00006 000G/} HIIANIONT LOIrOdd = NOILVYLS dWNd HIOANISTY
000°0€} NOILONYLSNOD - NOILVLS dWNd IAHISTY
000°Z¢ HIINIONT LOArO™d ~ NOILYLS dWNd IANISIY
000°G¥ NOILONYLSNOD - NOILYLS diNNd TTIW ASHSHTH
00s's1 HIANIONT LO3r0dd - NOILYLS dWNd TIIW ATHSHIH
NOILONYLSNOD - NOILYLS diNNd T13AAMVYIN
H33ANIONT LO3r0Nd - NOILYLS dWNd T1FTANYIN
ISYHO AOOMHOOT-INIWIOV1dTY TVLIdYD
NOILYLS diNNd 3DANGHSY-INIWIOVIdIY VLIdYD
d1S X33HO AFIAIY-LNIWADYI4TY TVLIdYD
NOILONYLSNOD - INSWNOANYEY AOOMYI0]
ZL0'L 00002 H3I3NIONT LO3r0odd - INFANOANYEY AOOMYNIOT
'dv0~LO3T1100-A00MHI0
azy's £VE0L ONIOONO AONIONILNOD - NOISNVAXT TYLidvD "0y
969°L1 162'06% TV LidVO AONIONILNOD - NOISNYAX3T TVLIdvD 'Oy
612'55¥ 000'L6 HOLOVHINOD TYOIHLITITI - NOISNVAXT TVLIdYD DY
£08°'925'Z 16G'8EE'S 00¥'598'L HOLIVHINOD T¥HIANIO - NOISNVAXT TV.LIdYD Oy
YGe$ BIXD Mgy$ asnoyyoug o0 L4 luouuag 0 0 0 0 00021 955'802 000001} 'ON3 TOYd TV1IdvD-0d
. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NOILOITI0D- TV LIdVI-"O"H
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N.SNVdX3 TvLidVD 'd1S- 0
0 0 0 0 0 v 0 "HI3NIONT TOHd TVLIdVD 07D
0 0 0 0 0 0 000'2 HOLdIOHIINIFIVLIAYD DD
0 0 0 0 0 18826 000°0€} NOILOITIOOIVLIdYD ‘0D
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHILIN- WLIdYD DD
0 0 0 0 0 0 000'9Z 3AVHOdN-dLIS' DD 'O'M
L siso buneiadg |ewioN Jzy'sll | 686'Z1 yeL'TL S8p'ZL ove'zt 0002} eli's 00062 $3ADIAYIS TvOTT
8€9'VE 656'cE €62'€E oya'ze 000°'Z¢ 610'GE 000'2¢ S$IDIAYIS ONIHIINIONT
oge'y Sve'y 9Ly 080t 000'v z18'62 000t ASNIdX3 SNOANVTTIOSIN
102’6 020'6 £v8'e 0.9'8 0058 00s'8 00s'8 ISNIdX3 ONILIaNY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1SAYIINI - NVOT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TYAIONREd - NVO
102'6 102'6 10Z's 102'6 1026 102'6 102'6 LSFYIINIYIUAC-O'W
02591 025'91L 025'91L 0zs'9l 0zs‘ol 025'91 025'91L IVdIONINd-Y44AQ- D' W
161°6€ zzv'se 699'/¢ 0€6'9E 902'9¢ 2L9'PE 902'9¢e SIOVM IAILVHISININGY
‘SIUNLIANIAXT
00071 000v1 00071 000v1 S6L°E6Y 1ZL8v1 00006 INNIATY WV101]
0 0 0 0 0 9Ly'05 0 ANYISTY dYO H¥IMIS WOXH JIISNVHL
0107 Ul 8A18031 M SaWINSSY 0 S6L'vop 0 0 SINVYD
0 0 0 0 0 103royd 4189¥8-$0330048d NvO1
0 L0V TNID WOYH YIISNVIL
000t 000t 000'L 000't 000t 90L 0 INNIAIY SNOIANVTIADSIN
¥62'9 0 X100 AN - S334 NILOINNOD ¥3M3S
Jeak Jad sasnoy ¢ 000'9 000°9 000'9 000'9 000'9 SLL'T 000'0L MNIIHO AT1AI—$I T4 ONIddYL
Jeak Jad sasnoy ¢ 000'9 0009 000'9 000'9 000’9 0 000'0L HIFYO YILSIHO--S334 ONIddVL
W '€ UO SUIUOWL g JO} % | SLnsSE 0 0 0 0 000'ch 116'98 0 NOISNVdX3 d1SOY ™~ SONINYYI 1SIHIINI
0 0 0 0 0 0 000'GY LSTYIALNI - IAHIASTY TVLIdYD
ssanb ysaq 000"} 000°L 000°L 000'} 000'L 6Lb'L 000's2 SONINYVYI 1SIHFINI
INN3ATY
(9gf0ze'l)  (pe9'ses) (z96'702) 6l1e'2LL SEL2ES'E 156°6v6‘0L  [G6'Sh6 0L 3IONVY1vE ANNd ONINNID3g

¥102Z €102 zioz 1102 0l02 6002 6002

SINIWWNOD 13sang 13sang 13sang 139ang 13sang IvnLoY 13sang

L0z/eL/e

¥10Z 03 0102 139ANET ANV 6002 AI1LOArOdd
ALIHOHLNY TvdIDINNW
dIHSNMOL NJHSO9 1Sv3a

Cvd

0550'26¥.L0
0050°26¥.L0
00l02L¥L0
0002'82¥.0
000L°82¥L0
0002°22¥.L0
0001}"LevL0
0002°92v.20
0001L'92v.L0
0002°62¥.L0
0001°52v.L0
S6¥LyevL0
251228 74 710]
06¥.L¥evL0
9LYLPevi0
SLYLYTYL0
0LvL'¥2yL0
SSYL'yev.0
L£128 74 700]
€S¥L V2P0
(451788 24 200]
VS¥LY2YI0
0SvL'¥Zvl0
obvLveyL0
VEYLYeYL0
(023788 242 14]
oYL vevi0
(U728 24 714]
00¥L ¥y L0
(14358 £42X0]
0eleverLi0
000€'¥2¥L0
OLIE¥ZPLO
010L'2.¥.L0
0loV'LLpLO
000}°2.¥L0
000} LL¥L0
00V ¥2yL0

006026€20
0080°26€L0
$080°26€L0
0010'26€£0

00010840

0€L1P9EL0
0LLLP9EL0
00L1Lp9EL0
020L°L¥€L0
0loL L¥EL0
0001 I¥€L0



B

0 Coprecint
ey |

Yy
. e
Goshen Friends School
814 N. Chester Road, West Chester, PA 19380 ' -
(610) 696-8869 ® EAX (610) 696-2578 @E%@CE{’E P
S | | | SRR &

March 16, 2010

Louis F. Smith

Township Manager
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Mr. Smith:

I am enclosing a donation in Benson Rohrbeck’s name to benefit the Blacksmith Shop and Plankhouse.
Mr. Rohrbeck shared his knowledge of and passion for Goshenville history at a recent presentation at
Goshen Friends School. All who attended enjoyed his descriptions of life in a time before cars,
electricity, and even the Peppermill!

It is devoted and enthusiastic people like Ben who make East Goshen a wonderful place to live, work
and learn.

In friendship,

TR

. ﬂ:w

/ F e
#

Tom Richards

Head of School

% Goshen Friends School MISSION STATEMENT: “Guided by the Quaker values of equality, integrity, simplicity,
o T community, and peace, Goshen Friends School provides a strong academic foundation
Crlebrating Children for SO Years l through a responsive curriculum and small classes to nurture joyful learning.”




ke

Smith, Rick

From: Leo Sinclair [lecsinclair@verizon.net]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 8:54 PM

To: sisayeff@eastgoshen.org; tclapper@eastgoshen.org; dmcconathy @eastgoshen.org;
chattavio@eastgoshen.org; mshane@eastgoshen.org

Cc: rsmith@eastgoshen.org; jgill@eastgoshen.org
Subject: Regarding the Township Residents Advisory Group

Gentlemen,

I understand East Goshen Township is looking to form a residents advisory group. The mission of this group is to
improve the financial position of East Goshen Township through the following: improvements of the processes
and procedures, modification of Township services or programs, optimization of Township assets, Identification of
possible revenue enhancements. It will engage in a comprehensive review of all aspects of the Township's
operation, including but not limited to, administration, code enforcement, financial, public works, recreation, refuse
and recycling, and sewer. They will review any activity, program, policy, procedure, process, operation, contract,
agreement or plan that generates or consumes Township resources.

This is very broad language and encompasses much authority for the members of this group. |s it being set up so
the residents feel they are part of the decision-making process? If so, then why would the interviews be held
behind closed doors. The residents should know who is applying for a position to represent them and be able to
listen to the interviews. Maybe that is why we need this group in the first place? To make sure what happens
behind closed doors is with integrity and proper?

The description of this group defines almost every other position within the Township. | cannot justify the
Township maintaining five Board members and two Township Managers (Manager and Assistant Manger) and
also a residents advisory group. Creating such an advisory group leaves one to question your ability to do your
job most effectively. If this advisory group is need to do such things as improvements to Township processes and
procedures, modification of Township services or programs, optimization of Township assets, Identification of
possible revenue enhancements, then it would be safe to say we don't need the Managers, five Supervisors and
many other Township employees to do the jobs.

But what bothers me the most is that Marty wants the interviews for this group be held behind closed doors and
not be public. This seems contradictory to the mission of the group. | find that rather ironic you would call it a
“residents advisory group”. it further boggles my mind that one of the “Values” of the Group is “Integrity, which is
defined as, "...will act and conduct out activities in a manner that preserves the confidence of our residents and
avoids the appearance of impropriety.” Doing interviews behind closed doors is improper.

Therefore, | strongly recommend ANY AND ALL interviews be held in public to avoid the integrity of the Board of
Supervisors and the new Township Advisory Group being questioned.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards,
Leo

p.s. One last point, in reviewing all the documentation and | notice one key fundamental aspect of an advisory
group missing and this is: Transparency

Leo Andrew Sinclair
leosinclair@verizon.net

3/23/2010




LN

%ﬁ’%
EAST GOSHEN
CONSERVANCY

March 26, 2010

Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

East Goshen, PA

Dear Supervisors,

The Consewancy Board is very pleased that you are considering extendit Al
50’ riparian buffer to the 100” recommended for High Quality streams by { {’botﬁ
and the County. As you know, the Rldley Creek is High Quality, and bo f fh
the Chester qualify as headwater streams in our Township. Headwater stieam quahfy
for an extra 50° in their riparian buffer, but we are only requesting the 100° protectlon

There are over one hundred townships in Pennsylvania which have adopted this
protection for their streams, amongst them our neighbors, Kennet and Willistown

Townships.

Willistown’s buffer ordinance specifies, “One hundred feet on either side of perennial
and intermittent streams or lakes, as well as land adjacent to watercourses that drain
greater than 15 acres.” It also requires a 50 setback from floodplains and wetlands.

The ordinance specifies eight purposes, which briefly are as follows:

A. To promote public health, safety and welfare by the protection of riparian
areas and encouraging the retention of open space.
To regulate uses and structures near bodies of water.
To regulate uses that would impair the function of the buffer to mitigate flood
impact.
To establish vegetated strips along water bodies which filter and remove
pollution and protects against erosion.
To promote stabilized streambanks which reduce downstream sediment and
pollutants.
To provide food and protection for aquatic organisms and wildlife.
To preserve species-rich vegetative communities along water bodies.
To contribute to property values of township landowners and communities.”

mpopu

Willistown’s buffer area conservation district is an overlay on any zoning district.

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA. i9 38080



EAST GOSHEN
CONSERVANCY

In a letter written to the Board of Supervisors on September ?%::290
Conservancy Board recommended a 100° buffer on Township* %

undeveloped land. The undisturbed vegetation of such a b%ﬁ
water, remove pollution and recharge aquifers before drainith
other watercourse. These actions benefit the health and we]éffq‘i 1% )

&

are cleaned and retained, flooding is prevented, safety is inc gaé‘i?a:
. bR
retained. 4

d

]
iy

i N
Chester County is strongly supporting the 100" buffer. I received inforimiétion /o }

position and on Kennet’s ordinance, which I turned over to Sue Carty offb’{égi]\
Commission, since I thought that Board would be making a recommendatf{(}ﬁ
am sure she will pass along that material as I will Willistown’s ordinance.if

like to see it.

{1y i

The Pennsylvania Campaign for Clean Water is also a backer of a 100’ buffer and I will
include their flyer urging its adoption.

Thank you so much for considering putting our township in the forefront of enlightened
environmental progress, along with the other townships in Pennsylvania which have
adopted this protection for their streams..

for the Conservancy Board,

%yrg;h.m—-—v g+r0f‘= T\(\WDLV—N

Virginia Strong Newlin, member

g NP

2.

LT

158290 P AOLI P1 KE WEST CHESTEHR, P A. 19 380



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
WORKSHOP

Tuesday
April 6, 2010

1. Review meeting agenda (invoices and minutes are part of
agenda)

Emergency Services Reimbursement

Resolutions adopted as Ordinances

Review Deer Ordinance

Water Meters Inspections

Applebrook Park Entrance

Action List

Any Other Matter

. Liaison Reports

0. Subdivisions/Land Developments/ZHB Applications

S0 0N U AW

Reminder —

NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES: DELIVERY DATE:

May 12, 2010 July 1, 2010

August 11, 2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011




Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: March 29, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager

Re:  Emergency Services Reimbursement

I have researched whether or not the Township could charge Wellington and Bellingham of costs
associated with providing emergency services to them and my findings are as follows:

1. There is no specific authorization in the Second Call Township Code that allows us to do
SO.

2. The conditional use approval for Wellington requires them to make a mutually agreed
upon contribution to the Township to “offset the cost of increased police services
associated with ambulance calls to Wellington.” However, it is my understanding that the
police department does not respond to ambulance calls to either Wellington or
Bellingham so there are no cost to offset.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Police Dept\General\Reimbursement 032910.doc




March 19, 2002

Mr. Michael Lehnkering
The Lehnkering Group
One Bacton Hill Road
Frazer PA 19355

Re:  Wellington S t =

Hershey’s Mill Village
Dear Mike:

At the public hearing on March 5, 2002 the Board of Supervisors approved a motion to
approve the conditional use application of the Lehnkering Group for the encroachment of
the Wellington Life Care building into the side yard pursuant to Section 240-31C(3)(q),
with the following conditions:

1. The subdivision shall be in accordance with plans drawn by G. S Winters and
Associates, dated 12/5/01, last revised 1/29/02.

2. The land development shall be in accordance with plans drawn by G. S Winters
and Associates, dated 9/20/01, last revised 1/29/02 and as represented by the
applicant in public meetings at which this project was discussed.

3. Prior to the commencement of any excavation or construction the applicant shall
obtain any an all permits and approvals from all federal, state, county, and local
agencies.

4. The applicant shall demonstrate that he has sewage capacity from the Greenhill
Sewer Association for this project.

5. Prior to the commencement of any excavation or construction, the applicant shall
provide proof of a written management agreement, as required by §240-
31.C.(3).q.[9][€] of the Township Code, between the skilled care/assisted living
portion of the facility and the independent living portion of the facility in a form
and format acceptable to the Township Solicitor and Board of Supervisors.

6. Prior to the commencement of any excavation or construction, the applicant shall
provide cross easements for pedestrian and vehicular access, utilities, parking
and/or maintenance between the owner of the Village Square Shopping Center
and Wellington Life Care Facility in a form and format acceptable to the
Township Solicitor and Board of Supervisors.




7. Prior to the commencement of any excavation or construction, the applicant shall
post escrow in an amount approved by the Township Engineer for improvements
depicted on the plan.

8. The applicant shall, within three months of issuance of the building permit for
Wellington, install the landscaping depicted on the final plan between Boot Road
and Carriage Drive. In the event this landscaping is not completed within the three
month time period the building permit shall be revoked until it is installed, except
that the Board of Supervisors, at their sole discretion, specifically reserves the
right to authorize construction to continue without the installation of landscaping
if drought conditions warrant.

9. The applicant shall make an annual contribution to the Township, which shall be
used to offset the cost of increased police services associated with ambulance
calls to Wellington. The amount of this annual contribution shall be mutually
agreed to by both the applicant and the Board of Supervisors, after a review of the
costs associates with providing these police services.

At the public hearing you indicated that these conditions were acceptable to you. If this is
not the case please let me know immediately.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 if you have any questions or need additional
information.

Sincerely,

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\Subdiv & Land Development (not property specific)\Wellington at Hersheys
Mill\Conditional Use\Conditional Use approval 031902.doc




L e
S

S

Buckley, Brion, McGuire,
Motris & Sommer LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
118 W. Matket Street, Suite 300 Kitistin S. Camp
West Chester, PA 19382-2928 610-436-4400
bucklevllp.com 610-436-4827 FAX
MEMORANDUM

To: Rick Smith, Township Manager

From: | Kristin S. Camp, Esquire

Date Match 25, 2010

Subject: | Resolutions Adopted as part of Reorganizational Meeting

We reviewed your Memorandum dated March 19, 2010 addressed to Skip
concerning the Resolutions that the Board of Supervisors annually adopts at the
reotganizational meeting in Januaty. Other than the Resolutions whereby the Board
reappoints the officers, Township officials and the Township employees, the
Resolutions that you provided to us do not need to be adopted on an annual basis.
The Resolutions concerning finances and operational procedures followed by the
Board and Township remain in effect until rescinded, repealed ot further amended by
the Board in a subsequent Resolution. The Resolutions that you provided to us do
not need to be adopted on an annual basis.

For example, Resolution 09-29 which establishes a code of conduct for
Township Authorities, Boatds and Commissions will remain in effect until such time
as the Board chooses to amend those policies by enacting a subsequent Resolution
which would amend the policy in whole or in part or which would repeal the
Resolution. I am not aware of other municipalities which adopt these types of
Resolutions on an annual basis and I do not recommend that the Township continue
to do the same.

GA\EGT - Generd \CORR\Memo to Rick Smith te Resolutions100324.doc
2/16/2010 3:50 PM




Therefore, it is our opinion that it is not necessary for the Township to prepate
Otrdinances which would incotporate the procedures and policies which are adopted
in the vatious Resolutions that you have provided to us.

Please advise if you have further questions.

G:\EGT - Generad \CORR\Memo to Rick Smnith re Resolutions100324.doc
2/16/2010 3:50 PM



Memo )
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: March 26,2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Deer Management Ordinance

Attached is a clean version of the proposed ordinance that incorporates comments from Don
McConathy and Jim McCree as well a comparison of this version to the version that was in your
packet for March 16.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Deer\Memo to BoS 032610.doc



—
S OO W W) —

e s S S S GG
OGO I N W)

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

Sy /
LeEAan

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP g /9\4 / U
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA '
| ORDINANCE NO. 129 -  -10
AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING

CHAPTER 163 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CODE, TITLED, “PARKS AND RECREATION AREAS,”

TO AMEND SECTION 163-3.N(1); TO DELETE S
163-3N(3); TO RENUMBER EXISTING SECTION:
TITLED, “VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES”Ti

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the B

Township, that Chapter 163 of the Cc

and Recreation Areas”, shall be amen

OW HUNTING-

DEER MANAGEMENT - The practice of archery or bow hunting in a Township

Passive Park.

DEER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM - The Open Space Deer Management
Program issued by the Deer Management Committee in April of 2008 that was
approved by the Board of Supervisors on August 4, 2008.

TOWNSHIP- East Goshen Township.

(A , f:;
A9 AlY
T



32
33
34
35

36

SECTION |l. The definition of “Active Park” in Section 163-2 is amended to add the
following sentence at the end:

“No hunting or deer management activities are permitted in any Active Park.”

SECTION lil. The definition of “Passive Park” in Section 163-2 is amended to read as

follows:

rmanent open space

“PASSIVE PARK- A park that is intended to rem
intai aped setting and which

, runnlng, \
areas, bird watching and similar actIVItles Activity use restrictions withi
can be imposed through the use of signage-apg oved by:;the Board of S
Passive Park is not intended to be used for or .
individuals or athletic teams or clubs or for group ics, theatrical events national
holiday events and similar formal

Supervisors by Resolution, a Passive
of the Township’s Deer Management
in Section 163-4 of this chapter an
Management Program.”

erblading, picnic
a Passive Park
'msors A

eer management as part
ance with the regulations

-active park or passive park as defined in this
hall shoot a bow and arrow or crossbow within the limits
> park, as defined in this Chapter, unless they are

SECTION VI. 63-4, titled “Violations and penalties” shall be renumbered to be

Section 163-5.
SECTION VII. A new Section 163-4 shall be added which shall provide as follows:
‘§163-4. Deer Management Program.
A.» Purpose. In response to a rising level of traffic accidents involving deer,

an increase in the incidence of lyme disease, increased damage to private landscaping




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

and the depletion of the understory within the Township’s Passive Parks, the Township
organized and appointed a Deer Management Committee (the “Committee”) in January
of 2007 to study the deer population in the ‘Township. The Committee issued a Deer
Management Program in April of 2008 which was approved by the Board of Supervisors

on August 4, 2008. The provisions in this Section 163-4 are adopted to implement the

goal of the Deer Management Program, which is “To return eer population size in

program is found to have been met. The prov
rules and regulations that gover

management.

designate, by Resolution, which Township

r whitetail deer management in accordance with

C. Desigfiéi"ion of Areas within a Passive Park Which May be Used for

Deer Management.

In addition to the safety zones established by the Pennsylvania Game
Commission there shall be no deer management within 50 feet from any Passive Park

property line that abuts a developed property.

3o

Aoyl

i



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

D. Selection of Organizations Which May Participate in the Deer

Management Program.

The Board of Supervisors may designate annually, by Resolution, which
organizations, if any, are authorized to participate in the Deer Management Program.

Organizations who seek permission to participate in the Deer Management Program

shall submit an application to the Township in accordance with procedures established

by the Board of Supervisors by Resolution.

E. Deer Management Procedures

1 to only the use of bow and arrow,

(1) Deer management is limi
including cross bows. No firearms may be used in: -/y:dé management‘“éctivity within
Township Passive Parks.

(@)

white” deer.

designated locations as prescribed by the Township.

©)

approved in advance by the Township. Archers must use a safety harness to ascend or

Archers must use temporary stands. The stand location must be

descend from a stand and while hunting. The installation of the stand may not harm the

environment and must be secured when not in use. All stands must be removed within




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

30 days of the end of the hunting season. Deer management is not permitted anywhere

except from the stand.

(6) Archers shall not make any attempt to harvest a deer while any
non-archer is within 150 feet of the targeted deer.

(7)  While hunting, archers must carry persqnal identification and

written evidence that they have authorization from the éwn'§hip to hunt in the

designated area.

(8)  All arrows must have identific isible on the arrow

and be retrieved after they are shot.

(9)  Archers must remove all harvested.deer after shooting.

(10) Archers may field. dress harveste

eer in a location that is

generally out of sight of the public.

covered in an area away

by Resolution the days and times when deer management may occur ..

G. Reporting Requirements. The Board of Supervisors shall establish by

Resolution the requirements for organizations and persons who participate in the Deer
Management Program to report information to the Township concerning deer which are

harvested in Township Passive Parks.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23

24
25
26

H. Complaints. The Board of Supervisors shall establish by Resolution
procedures for persons to report complaints concerning activities conducted in
Township Passive Parks pursuant to the Deer Management Program.

l. Additional Regulations. The Board of Supervisors may establish additional

guidelines and procedures to implement the Deer Management Program by Resolution,

which can be amended from time to time.

SECTION VIil. Section 163-3.W shall be amended by a

d, such unconstitutionality,

the remaining provisions,

sentences, clauses, sections or parts

Board of Supervisors

or parts of Ordinances conflicting with any

réby repealed insofar as the same affects this

This Ordinance shall become effective five days after

its enactment as law provides.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Joseph M. Gill, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

6 .

P
c;;y/



~N N R WD —

e <]

11
12
13

14
15

Thom Clapper, Ph.D., Vice-Chairman

Carmen R. Battavio, Member

E. Martin Shane, Me ber




CLEAN

1 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP Ve,

2 — —
3 CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA H DYE RT ) SE D
4

5 ORDINANCE NO.129- -10

6

7 AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,

8 CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING

9 CHAPTER 163 OF THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

10 CODE, TITLED, “PARKS AND RECREATIO REAS,”

11 SPECIFICALLY SECTION 163-2, TITLED “DE

12

13

14

15 163-3N(3); TO RENUMBER EXIS

16 TITLED, “VIOLATIONS AND PENA

17 163 5; AND TO ADD A NE

18 LI ATIOME

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27 tice of shooting with a bow and arrow or crossbow,
28

29 INTING- hunting with a bow and arrow or crossbow; archery.

30 | ———BCARD. MANAGEMENT - The practice of archerv or bow hunting in

31 | a Township Passive Park,

32 DEER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM — The QOpen Sbaée Deer Management

33 | Proagram issued by the Deer Management Commitiee in April of 2008 that was

34 | approved by the Board of Supervisors ef-East-GeshenTownship—on August 4, 2008,

35 TOWNSHIP- East Goshen Township.




24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35

36

SECTION Il. The definition of “Active Park” in Section 183-2 is amended o add the

following sentence at the end:

“No hunting or deer management activities are permitied in anv Active Park.”

SECTION . The definition of “Passive Park” in Section 163-2 is amended to read as

follows:

ermanent open space
aped setting and which

“PASSIVE PARK- A park that is intended to rem
which is primarily maintained in a relatively natural and
is desrgnated by the Park Board for pastoral enjo <

rgamzed athletlc actlvmes or
roup picnics, theatrical events,

natlonal holiday events and similar formal group acti . If approved by the Board of

management as part of the Town
accordance with the regulations in S
regulatlons governlng the Deer Manag

“park or passive park, as defined in this Chapter, unless they are

parﬂcrpatmg in a-deermanagement-programthe Deer Management Program
pursuant to Section 163-4 of this Chapter.

SECTION V. Section 163-3.N(3) shall be deleted.

SECTION VI. Section 163-4, titled “Violations and penalties” shall be renumbered to be

Section 163-5.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

SECTION VII. A new Section 163-4 shall be added which shall provide as follows:
“§163-4. Deer Management Program.
A. Purpose. In response to a rising level of traffic accidents involving deer,
an increase in the incidence of lyme disease, increased damage to private landscaping

and the depletion of the understory with-in the Township’s wosdiandsPassive Parks, the

Township organized and appointed a Deer Management Co mittee (the “Committee”)

by the Board of Supervisors on August 4, 2

are adopted to implement the goals of the Deer

Board of Supervisors may authorize the use of certain des'ignated Passive Parks owned

by the Township for deer bowhurtingmanagement in accordance with the regulations in

this Section 163-4. The Board of Superviscrs shall annually designate, by

resciutionResolution, which Township e%a"-zeé—Péssive Parks, if any, may be used for

whitetail deer bew-huptingmanagement in accordance with this Section 163-4. The




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Township shall post outwardly facing signs informing the public that bewhuntingdeer
management will occur within the designated Passive Park.

C. Designation of Areas iiihinmwithin a Passive Park Which May be

Used for Deer Hunting-as-Bart of th

il be no desr mana

-
=

D. Selection of Organi:

Management Program.

Management Procedures

Deer_management is limited to only the use of bow and

(1)

arrow, including cross bows. No firearms may be used in any hustingdeer management

activity within the—Township Passive Parks.

(2)  Archers may not harvest albino, “piebald”, or otherwise “mostly

white” deer.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

_ written evidenc

(3) Archers must adhere to all rules and regulations of the
Pennsylvania Game Commission and all laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. If
the Game Commission’s rules and regulations and the regulations in this Section 163-4

conflict, the more restrictive rules shall govern.

(4) Archers must park and enter huntingdeer management areas in

designated-area.
(8)  All arrows must have identification information visible on the arrow
and be retrieved after they are shot.

(9)  Archers must remove all harvested deer immediately-after shooting.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

(10) Archers may field dress harvested deer in a location that is

| generally out of sight of the public. Remains may be left behind provided that they are

buriedHin-the-greundcoverad in an area away from likely access by the public.

(11)  Archers may not field dress a deer on private property unless

written authorization from the private property owner is provided.

(12) Archers must remove all material and equipment brought into the

huntingdeer management area, including all arrows.

(13) Baiting of deer is permitted

F. Scheduling of Huntinsg,

Resolution the requi

Management Program to

harvested: ' : e Parks.

guidelines and procedures to implement the Deer Management Program by Resolution,

which can be amended from time to time.

SECTION VIIl. Section 163-3.W shall be amended by adding the following sentence.




10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28
29
30

“Township sponsored events and/or activites may be held in any “passive’

parkPassive” Park.

SECTION IX. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section or part of this Ordinance is

for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,

illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,

sentences, clauses, sections or parts hereof. It is hereby d lared“as the intent of the

Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would h een adopted had such

included herein.

SECTION X. Repealer. All Ordinances or pa

me effective five days after

, 2010.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Joseph M. Gi Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper, Ph.D., Vice-Chairman

Carmen R. Battavio, Member

E. Martin Shane, Member
2T




DN W N —

Donald R. McConathy, Member

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Deer\Clean 032610 va Advertised.doc







March 31, 2010

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Mark Miller

Re: Applebrook Park
Pedestrian Cross Walk

I have spoken with Donald Centofante, Traffic Control Specialist Supervisor at Penn DOT. He has
informed me that we will need to apply to Penn DOT for permission to install Yield to Pedestrians
Channelizing Devices. We will need to submit some traffic counts and | have asked WEGO to make

them.

Once approved by Penn DOT we will then install the appropriate signage on Paoli Pike. However, Mr.
Centofante has advised me that the Yield to Pedestrian Channelizing Devices, which would be located in
the center of Paoli Pike, will have to be removed at night. Rick and | would suggest that WEGO could set
up the Device in the morning and take them down at dark. They will fit in the trunk of a police car.

C:\Documents and Settings\rick\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK5\signs for pediestian cross walk 2010 March 31.doc












\JORH

SOV

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST
# Item Action Due Date
ADM 07-02 Pension Plan Conversion 6-Apr-10
ADM 09-01 Park Ordinance for DMP 6-Apr-10
ADM 09-04 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 6-Apr-10
ADM 09-05 Energy Conservation in Twp Bldg 6-Apr-10
ADM 08-07 Web Site Upgrade Status 6-Apr-10
ADM 09-12 Deer Management Committee 6-Apr-10
ADM 10-09 Grant Writing 6-Apr-10
ADM 10-11 Municipal Authority Funding 6-Apr-10
DPW 07-04 Park Bridge Permit 6-Apr-10
DPW 08-04 Invasive Species 6-Apr-10
FIN 10-07 Electricity Purchase - 2011 6-Apr-10
DPW 07-03 LED Traffic Signal Replacement 13-Apr-10
ADM 09-03 Resolutions to Ordinances 13-Apr-10
ADM 10-10 Emergency Services Reimbursement 13-Apr-10
DPW 07-02 Hershey's Mill Dam 13-Apr-10
DPW 08-02 Quarterly Report on 1&I 13-Apr-10
DPW 08-03 Applebrook Park: Grant for Circle Path 13-Apr-10
DPW 09-02 Brookmont & Rte 352 13-Apr-10
DPW 09-03 Road Resurfacing 13-Apr-10
DPW 10-01 Tree Vitalize Grant (Conservancy) 13-Apr-10
DPW 10-03 PECO Green Region Grant (Conservancy) 13-Apr-10
DPW 10-04 Pedestrian Crosswalk @ Township Park 13-Apr-10
ADM 08-02 Review Comp Plan Action List (Ch 10) 19-Apr-10
ADM 09-06 Purchasing Policy 18-Apr-10
ADM 10-01 Employee Benefits 19-Apr-10
10f3 4/1/2010



# Item Action Due Date
ADM 10-03 Residents Advisory Group 19-Apr-10
FIN 09-02 Capital Reserve Fund Analysis 19-Apr-10
FIN 10-01 2009 Year End Financial Reports 19-Apr-10
FIN 10-04 District Court Reports 19-Apr-10
FIN 10-05 Quarterly Financial Reports - 2010 19-Apr-10
FIN 10-08 DPW Expense Allocation 19-Apr-10
PCZ 09-01 Telecom Registration and Reporting 19-Apr-10
ADM 09-09 ARCView System (GIS) 27-Apr-10
DPW 08-05 Township Building Plantings 27-Apr-10
DPW 10-02 Ridley Creek Expansion Monthly Update 27-Apr-10
FIN 09-01 Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 27-Apr-10
FIN 09-04 Traditions Development 27-Apr-10
FIN 10-02 Services List 27-Apr-10
PCZ 06-01 Parking for Multi-Use Space in IP/BP District 27-Apr-10
PCZ 09-05 Traditions Development 27-Apr-10
PCZ 09-07 Malvern Bank Land Development 27-Apr-10
PCZ 10-05 Tecniplast 27-Apr-10
ADM 07-01 Review/clean up Wireless Ordinance 4-May-10
ADM 09-02 Review/update records retention Resolution 4-May-10
ADM 09-10 Soccer Fields @ Line Road 4-May-10
ADM 09-11 2010 Sponsorships: Fireworks & Leaf Bags 4-May-10
ADM 10-05 Passive Use Ordinance for Parks 4-May-10
ADM 10-07 Staffing Analysis 4-May-10
FIN 10-03 Monthly Financial Reports - 2009 25-May-10
FIN 10-06 Friends of East Goshen Township 501¢3 25-May-10
PCZ 09-02 Stream Buffer Increase 25-May-10
PCZ 10-01 CTDI Parking 25-May-10
20f3 4/1/2010



# Item Action Due Date
PCZ 10-03 Generator Installations 25-May-10
ADM 10-04 Information Systems Analysis 1-Jun-10
DPW 07-01 Geese Management Program 1-Jun-10
DPW 08-01 Public Works Service Outsourcing 8-Jun-10
PCZ 09-06 WCF Tower @ Township Building 15-Jun-10
FiN 09-03 Historic Books 22-Jun-10
PCZ 10-04 Lieberman Early & Co 22-Jun-10
ADM 09-08 Police Scheduling 6-Jul-10
DPW 08-06 Recycling Contract 13-Jul-10
ADM 10-02 Annual Training Plan 7-Oct-10
ADM 09-13 ABC Appreciation Event Guest List 2-Nov-10

30of3 4/1/2010



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Pension Plan Conversion No:| ADM 07-02

List Date: | 1/2/2007 Completed Date: ::I

Is it economically feasible to convert the current defined benefit plan to a
defined contribution plan?

Description:

Date Action

Investigation options. Tom Anderson to do actuarial study and draft papers for
new plan.

4/6/2010 |Per Anderson we should have report by 4/9.




Item:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Park Ordinance for DMP No:| ADM 08-01

List Date: | 1/20/2009 Completed Date: I::__—l

Revise Park Ordinance to coordinate with Deer Management Plan.

Date

Action

3/16/2010

3/16/2010

4/6/2010

Jeff prepare changes to Park Ordinance per earlier discussion. Elected not to
amend Ordinance. Reviewing again.

Ordinance needs review by DMC. Reschedule review.

Definitions of "passive" and "active" are OK. Need to clear up issue of
bicycles on path around Chamber of Commerce on Applebrook side.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
ltem: Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests No:| ADM 09-04
List Date: | 2/10/2009 Completed Date: I:]
Description:
Date Action

4/6/2010 |Copies of report distributed.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: Energy Conservation in Twp Building No:( ADM 09-05

List Date: | 2/10/2009 Completed Date: |—____:::I

Description: [How can we reduce expenses for Administration Building?

Date Action

4/6/2010 |We are participating with County wide audit. Also awaiting quote for installation
of motion sensitive light switches and programmable thermostats.




ACTION ITEM

ltem: Web Site Upgrade Status No:| ADM 09-07
List Date: | 7/24/2009 Completed Date: I::::I
__ |PA Leadership Charter School donated expense to upgrade Township website
Description: , . .
using Triton Web Studios.
Date Action

3/2/2010 |Still awaiting 3-party agreement but Triton proceeding. Send letter for
signatures. Pages being converted. Will need EE training.

3/16/2010 |Letter approved by Solicitor. Sent out for signatures to Triton and PALCS.

4/6/2010 |Letter revised and approved by solicitor. Sentto PLCS.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Deer Management No:| ADM 09-12

List Date: | 12/15/2009 Completed Date: I__—___—__l

Description:

Date Action

4/6/2010 |Program Status & Annual Report. What should function, membership, and
frequency of meetings be going forward? Jim McRee to give report on last
season's results.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

ltem: Grant Writing No:[ ADM 10-09

List Date: [_4/6/2010 Completed Date: [ |

Review and report on availability of Grants from State & Fed Programs. Would
it be worth it to have a person devoted to Grant Writing? :

Description:

Date Action

4/6/2010 |Staff still examining options. Will complete for Hershey.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Municipal Authority Funding No:|  ADM 10-11

List Date: [_3/16/2010 Completed Date: [ |

Description: [What will be the funding source for MA expenses?

Date Action

3/23/2010 |Distribute Draft Budget memo.

4/6/2010 |Vote to authorize monthly transfers from the Sewer Operating Fund to the
Municipal Authority to cover operating expenses for the remainder of the year
up to $120,000.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Park Bridge Permit No:| DPW 07-04

List Date: [ 7/24/2007 Completed Date: | |

Description:

Date Action

Awaiting response from ACOE. Engineering issues resloved. Easement
language approved. Execute easement.

4/6/2010 [Permit issued. Work can start after June 15 per Fish & Boat Commission.
Pulte soliciting quotes.

Need to set date and details for groundbreaking.




Page 1 of WoBlejstio
ol

Smith, Rick

From: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 5:37 PM f E § g: g % ?%
To: 'Brian Jackson' L #
Subject: RE: Pedestrian Bridge

Attachments: Guard for bridge

Brian

The bridge need to have a clear span of 75 feet, per the DEP permit. | do not think you can get that witha 3 x 12
stringer.

My building inspector's comments on the railing are attached.

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

From: Brian Jackson [mailto:Brian.Jackson@Pulte.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 5:14 PM

- To: 'Rick Smith'

Subject: Pedestrian Bridge

Rick,

I have found a contractor out of Florida that provides design/build services for pedestrian bridges. Before | move forward
with contracting | would like someone at the township to confirm that they are okay with the style bridge that our
contractor is proposing. | have attached a pdf that shows a detail of the handrail and several pictures of bridges that they

have done.
Please let me know what you think.

Thank you,

Brian Jackson

(267) 6888-2820

1100 Northbrook Dr - Suite 200
Trevose, PA 19053
brian.jackson@pulte.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidentiat and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email

and delete the message and any file attachments from your computer. Thank you.

3/31/2010




Smith, Rick

Page 1 of 1

From: Althouse, Gary

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 2:17 PM
To: Smith, Rick

Cc: Gordon, Mark; Merwin, Mike
Subject: Guard for bridge

Rick

Please find the following:

ONO-O W~

9.

Gary Althouse

Minimum width of bridge 72" clear

Non slip surface

Guard is to be 42" above walking surface

Balusters or patterns shall not let a 4” sphere pass thru design
Between 34" and 42" shall not pass an 8" sphere.

Graspable handrails on both sides

Curb should be 4" wide so a 4" sphere shall not pass under it.
Transition from walking surface to bridge shall be handicap
accessible. 2" max

Both sides of slope on surface of bridge shall not exceed 1:12

Building Inspector
East Goshen Township

610-692-7171

3/31/2010




. T,




ONIMIVY ANVH QYVANVY1S

Qlj
MOLLOT TINNYHD

4

U¥3H 40 HLg3a 0L
MNNSHIINNACT 17108
oY1 L.8Lx o.b/C

INIOIT 8%,
SUIINIALS ZiXE M,/

HLd43G .01 Ml I0ONALSISTH

OL NIAIMG ONMIE 1LNG 67 |

IVHO WF
dv0 Id *,8%,8 //_v

[ X O\ LX _ J

\ a B \ / B3 O =] |
%hlf‘_ —

ﬂuﬂdl' I T | I T T | | T I T | I T T I T I T I I T I &rui
~, o D a o o M
\ ]
M o
| / i
.F \,.n m

Bl Lya _%lm_é ST 6z 1¥a :wl\ ST 1v¥O ;_T\
R ‘v Gx '150d 9%, b
MUart]| 479 9.8 WO, 01

Ty

NI E T




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Invasive Species No:| DPW 08-04

List Date: | 8/11/2009 Completed Date: [ |

Description:

Date Action

Parks and Conservancy Boards propose plan regarding invasive species in
Twp open space. Site walk 12/12. Await Conservancy report.

4/6/2010 |[Received National Lands Trust Report 3/18/10. Presentation will be 4/13.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Electricity Purchase - 2011 No:|  FIN 10-07

List Date: | _3/16/2010 Completed Date: |

Description: |Contract through County with CoeXprise to purchase electricity for 2011.

Date Action

3/16/2010 |Board granted approval to proceed with Coexprise RFQ.

4/6/2010 |Status of Bid process.




LR

S

1HIyusa19 QOST 10 J3jpueyd T0%) £00T

0T0Z/€t/T] -900Z ' 066T-686T BSNOYGN[D BSIN0) JOD|  9ZOET YHBGLEN BAY SUIGPOOM TZZ pP|Y3NS e 0T02/72/C
INH JO suolleaoual 1o} suejd/suuuad piing

0102/6/7 0T0Z/20 03 600Z/T0 404 sywad jood YI68T JU0HeyD'a 24000y 6ezT|  JBYIN alueydsls 0102/5/2
swia|go.td pjow/uojief|elsul 0oon1s Jadoadw

0T0Z/8/C 0} pe3e[al S3iHUNWWOo) 3J0WSSOY pue peoY [00Yds 3j8e3 PO 636 s)oodg piaeqg 0102/¢/¢
mopesiA Sulids 1. JIoAIBSBY U] SIWUOY 4O 381

0T0Z/E/2| Eale HM Ul s1010RIIUO0D Susuied pasua2if 3s(7’ 08E6T DM ‘DYid 181532 159/ €00T w~>,_ uoser OHON\N\N
an|eA J1osfo4d 159 ‘SWeu 1032BIU02UBLIND

TOV6T
“T AON SUOIMpPpPE/UOIIONIISUOD i
0T0Z/%/t 03 60OZ ‘T AON SUORIPPE/UORDIISIOD | oo oo mont 1o elj3ad |y 0107/8¢/1
mau Jo} syuiad piing Suipuad/panss; :

sanss| Aue “oadsu) pais|dwosun‘suay|

0T0Z/61/T 153 ‘suoliejola 3pod Buisixe ‘syulsd o/m aAlQ Jloarssay 9T UOSYOB[ "y pJeydiy OHON\mH\H
3UOP X10M 10} Py 1I0AISS3Y 9T 104 SPI0IBY

0102/11/1 SALIQ BUMOL TH/T J0f sHuliad Buipjing SAIQ BUMOL TH/T BuueH p3 0T02/8/1

6002 23@ 73 AON 10§ o .
0t0Z/%/1 SUOIYEAOUL/SUOIPRE 10} SHULIBA [EAUSPISa 10 351 vd BIPSIA ‘Bid siowieg 3 15| Bjindwey malpuy 0102/¥/T

pajajdwo) ajeq

e

paisanbay uonew.iogu|

SSBJppPY

SWeEN

pelsanbay s1eqg

H3LYVNO 1SHId DOT NOLLYINYOANI Y04 1s3N03Y




RITAY FETRUTH IR R

Aepp uoje3 €8¢ dueys suuy 0T0Z/9Z/¢€ JUBysS suuy 0T0Z/9Z/¢
0T0Z/S¢/8 SjuBLWBRIFe BS|YOURIY UDZLIBA PUE ISEIWD) coter uosislad uej 0T0zZ/92/¢
. . . vd ‘Bllyd “15 peo.q 'S ogg
194 paisod usaq sAey 10U Aew jeyl JUsLINd
. ' 3 Iie Oouis
0102/sT/€ 150U W01y SEINUI LOISSIWWOD SuuUely Lod'feunoy @9gIanapus [1ews e {oli3ed u A 0102/0T/¢
0T0Z/11/€ "SYIW € 3se| sywad [00d | BEERT vd ‘@doH MmaN Py 21eSlioL 6z uials [ned 0T0Z/01/€
sanss|
J14BI3 13 {|IYUSBID 73 1004 4O UOIISAIBIU| .
g ‘ ey sewo
0T0Z/ST/€ IPUL 314 S{JAXUROL O3 UOSIAR IO, P 0BEGT DM 1D PIMiIse3 05T Yiey yL 010Z/0T/¢
1oog uo diyely ‘dio) AsQ SUolIpEI} spJoddYy
1500 3 BWEU 4010810
YT68T uojleyd'iq a1onvY 6EZT IBYSN Blue Qwu
oToz/e/e ‘0T02/T0/€0 - 0T0Z/10/T panss! sHwad jood 4 4eN 1SS 0T0C/8/¢
mE.mon 3 SJUBYNSUOD
Aojdwa dmj fje 10y sSWNsau‘sasUadxa/m ,
0T0Z/1/¢ 30552 SaueU‘syaURg/sasNUOG 0ZEBT DM ‘PY JioAIasay o0z yaseusyny Alien 0102/52/2
- ‘saliejes ou) sasuadxa dm |
pajajdwon ajeq paisanbay uonew.ou; Ssalppy sweN pajsanbey a1eqg




payalessas Buiaq Jo ss@aoud sy uy

0T-£0

0Juy Jayio Aue ‘sywesuBe diysssumordoud Joy
youA Aq Juigns suejq 1amo 320[D ‘py 1009
3 089T 0} panss| saauelieA ‘sadueyd Suiuoz

08€6T
Vd 42315242 353 ‘P SIUIod § S TTE

8NDOIAl ") BLIOIDIA

otoz/ez/€

polo|dwo) ajeq

paisanbay uonewlou|

ssaippy

aweN

paisanhbay aieq




	BOS_2010-04-06_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_AA-complete_040610AA
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_AGENDA_-_PAKCET_DETAILS_B-complete_040610B
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_C-complete_040610C
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_D-complete_040610D

